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'mike.jaske@energy .state.ca.us' (mike jaske@energy .state.ca.us);
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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: R1203014 - Energy Division workshop (9/19) on Operating Flexibility
modeling

Dear R.12-03-014,

The link to the previous presentation below has been corrected, and the attached agenda has the
corrected link as well.

Best,

Nat

From: Skinner, Nathaniel
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:45 AM
To: <SNIP>

Subject: R1203014 - Energy Division workshop (9/19) on Operating Flexibility modeling

Dear R.12-03-014,

Attached is the agenda for the 9/19 workshop on Operating Flexibility methodologies.
Please note that the workshop is now only one day, and that the second day (9/20) will
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not be utilized. Additional workshops may be scheduled in the future as needed. The
presentation will follow next week.

Note: We are assuming that parties are already familiar with the presentation from the
May 2012 Workshops, available at the link below. If parties are not familiar we highly
encourage the review of this presentation prior to the 9/19 workshop.

htto://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/32D2572E-7TBOB-4DAD-8D99-
AB13CBA1470F/0/2012060pFlexMeetingpresentationPDF .pdf

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaniel skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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